
NO. 25A25 

In the Supreme Court of the United States 

__________ 

JIM KENNEDY 

Petitioner, 

v. 

PEI GENESIS, 

 

Respondent. 

__________ 

 

APPLICATION FOR A FURTHER EXTENSION OF TIME IN 

WHICH TO FILE A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI TO 

THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE THIRD 

CIRCUIT 

__________ 

To the Honorable Samuel A. Alito, Jr., Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the 

United States and Circuit Justice for the Third Circuit: 

Under 28 U.S.C. § 2101(c) and Rules 13.5, 22, and 30 of this Court, petitioner Jim 

Kennedy respectfully requests an additional 14-day extension of time, up to and 

including August 28, 2025, in which to file a petition for a writ of certiorari in this 

Court. The Third Circuit entered final judgment on February 25, 2025 and denied 

Petitioner’s request for a rehearing en banc on April 15, 2025. In a prior application 

Your Honor granted a 30-day extension to August 13, 2025. Counsel respectfully 

requests an additional 14-day extension of time to file the petition to August 28, 2025. 

The reason for this request is that Counsel was out of the office from July 19-July 30 



to travel to a child’s national athletic competition and a subsequent family road trip. 

The week of August 4, 2025, counsel had an appellate brief and appendix due in the 

New Jersey appellative division on August 6, 2025 (Docket: Sabia v. Palisades 

FireHouse, , A-002280-24  and a summary judgment motion due in Klemmer v. MGM 

International, 1:22-cv-07363-KMW-EAP in the District of New Jersey on August 8, 

2025. Though working diligently, the petition is not complete.  

For these reasons, counsel respectfully requests that an order be entered 

extending the time to petition for certiorari up to and including August 28, 2025.   

 Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Dana Wefer 

Dana Wefer 

Law Offices of Dana Wefer 

290 Hackensack Street 

PO Box 374 

Wood-Ridge, NJ 07075 
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